
The remote worker 
profile

Do you wonder how you can beat the growing competition in your field? 

Is it hard to demonstrate your skills to a potential employer? 

Do you frequently miss out on bids when you tender for work? 

Would you like to be able to strengthen your proposals by adding additional 

information to your skills and experience profile? 

Are you fed up of not being adequately rewarded for your experience? 

If your answer to any of the above is ‘Yes’, then let me tell you how The Remote 
Worker Profile, powered by The GC Index will help you to stand out from the 
crowd. 

Basically, you’ll answer questions about yourself. These questions will help you 

think about how you can play to your strengths and maximise your contribution to 

an online team or organisation. 

The results you get in your assessment (your Remote Worker Profile) will enable 

you to spell out the impact you can make to a potential employer and the 

contribution you can make to a specific role and/or team in theirorganisation. 

In other words, it can help you sell yourself as the perfect fit for the freelance job 

you want. 
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You’ll best match the needs of the remote employer 

You’ll be a better fit with the organisation and your work team 

You’ll get repeat business and maybe increased rates because you’ll be doing 

the best job you have an inclination for 

You’ll be able to promote yourself more effectively to new clients as you can 

state Game Changer, Polisher on Remote Worker Profile 

You’ll increase your chances of getting a steady stream of work to put an end to 

the ‘feast or famine’ cycle you’re used to 

The key benefits of taking The Remote Worker Profile: 

It's a global village and working from any corner of that globe has become 
increasingly popular. You want to stack the cards on your side and The 
Remote Worker Profile is a great way to do this. 

Click Here
TO GET YOUR REMOTE WORK PROFILE DONE 

Skype: humanresourcesglobal 

http://bit.ly/RemoteWorkSummitPromotion

